

Message

From: Jeannette Briggs [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=148095610F7242F48A5A9DA24B1A8A87-JEANNETTE B]
Sent: 2017-06-02 4:02:25 PM
To: Tam Wagner [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=70ad853871354761a98848de59c4c792-Tam Wagner]
Subject: FW: Bill 132 - Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Act, 2017 - Given Royal Assent

FYI

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

From: Rehob, James (ENERGY) [<mailto:James.Rehob@ontario.ca>]
Sent: June 01, 2017 1:09 PM
To: Michael Boll; Martine Band (Martine.Band@oeb.ca); WONG Leslie -LAWDIV (leslie.wong@opg.com)
Cc: Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)
Subject: Bill 132 - Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Act, 2017 - Given Royal Assent

Update:

Good day, all. Just to notify you that Bill 132, the *Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Act, 2017*, has now received Royal Assent.

Current Status: Royal Assent received Chapter Number: S.O. 2017 C.16

Link to Bill 132 status on the Legislative Assembly's website
http://www.ontla.on.ca/web/bills/bills_detail.do?locale=en&Intranet=&BillID=4875

Thank you!

James